

**From:** Maree Glass <[REDACTED]>

**To:** "[REDACTED]" <[REDACTED]>

**Subject:** Biogs for meetings tomorrow

**Date:** Tue, 29 May 2012 17:16:30 +0000

**Inline-Images:** image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.gif

---

## John Haigh

Adjunct Lecturer in Public Policy  
Executive Dean

 Description:  
John Haigh

### Profile

**John Haigh**, Adjunct Lecturer in Public Policy, is the Executive Dean of the Kennedy School. He is a member of the Dean's office, focusing on developing the mission and strategic direction for the school and implementing the strategy. He is also responsible for the management and oversight of the operations of the school. At Mercer Management Consulting, where he was a partner and consultant for 13 years, his work focused on strategy issues in multiple industries including telecommunications, transportation, energy, and the environment. More recently at AT&T, and subsequently AT&T Wireless, he rose rapidly through a variety of strategy and leadership positions. At AT&T he initially focused on strategy and business development issues and was later promoted to President of AT&T's International Ventures. He then led AT&T Wireless's emerging initiatives efforts developing new wireless services. Haigh holds a BA from Grinnell College, where he was Phi Beta Kappa and the President's Medalist, and an MPP from the John F. Kennedy School of Government.

## Martha L. Minow

 Description:  
[faculty  
photo]

**Jeremiah Smith, Jr. Professor of Law**

**Dean of the Faculty of Law**

### Research Interests

Equality and Inequality

Human Rights and Transitional Societies

Law and Social Change

Religion and Pluralism

## **Subject Areas for Supervising Written Work**

Civil Procedure

Equality

First Amendment

Human Rights

Law and Education

Nonprofit and Nongovernmental Organizations

## **Education**

University of Michigan A.B. 1975, History

Harvard Graduate School of Education ■■■ 1976

Yale Law School ■■ 1979

## **Appointments**

Lecturer, Harvard Graduate School of Education

Senior Fellow, Harvard Society of Fellows

Assistant Professor of Law, 1981

Professor of Law, 1986

Acting Director, Harvard University Program on Ethics and the Professions, 1993-94, 2000-01

William Henry Bloomberg Professor of Law, 2003-2004

Jeremiah Smith, Jr. Professor of Law, 2005

Dean of the Faculty of Law, 2009

 **Description:**  
[https://remote.global-counsel.co.uk/signature/gc\\_logo\\_rgb\\_138\\_130.gif](https://remote.global-counsel.co.uk/signature/gc_logo_rgb_138_130.gif)

**Marée Glass**  
**Executive Office Manager**

t  
m



**1 Knightsbridge Green, London SW1X 7NW**

---

**Disclaimer**

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Global Counsel LLP. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error. Global Counsel LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England with number OC359787, registered office 27 Farm Street, London W1J 5RJ.